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October 27, 2016 

Mr. Kevin Smith, Manager 
Office of River Protection 
United States Department of Energy 
PO Box 450, MSIN: H6-60 
Richland, Washington 99352 

16-NWP-186 

Re: State Waste Discharge Permit Renewal Application - Permit No. ST0004502 - 200 Area 
Treated Effluent Disposal Facility 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

Thank you for submitting the application for renewal of State Waste Discharge Permit Number 
ST0004502 for the 200 Area Treated Effluent Disposal Facility. This letter is to confirm that the 
Department of Ecology (Ecology) received the application for renewal on June 28, 2016. 

Ecology will review the application and supplementary materials for completeness and accuracy. 
If it is incomplete, you may be asked to submit additional information. Ecology will only accept 
the application after it has been determined to be sufficiently complete. 

Please contact Katie Wilson at katie .wilson@ecy.wa.gov or (509) 372-7885 if you have any 
questions about our review of the application or the permitting process. 

Sincerely, 

Ron Skinnarland 
Waste Management Section Manager 
Nuclear Waste Program 

kw/jvs 

cc: See page 2 NOV O 1 2016 

EDMC __ _, 



Mr. Kevin Smith 
October 27-, 2016 
Page 2 of2 

cc electronic: 
Dennis Faulk, EPA 
Dennis Bowser, USDOE-ORP 
Rana Evans, USDOE-ORP 
Eric Faust, USDOE-RL 
Lucinda Borneman, WRPS 
Holly Bowers, WRPS 
Jessica Joyner, WRPS 
Jon Perry, MSA 
Ken Niles, ODOE 
Stephanie Schleif, Ecology 
Ron Skinnarland, Ecology 
Katie Wilson, Ecology 
Environmental Portal 
Hanford Facility Operating Record 
USDOE-ORP Correspondence Control 
WRPS Correspondence Control 

cc: Rod Skeen, CTUIR 
Gabriel Bohnee, NPT 
Russell Jim, YN 
Steve Hudson, BAB 

drninistrative Record, State Waste Discharge Permit ST0004502 

NWP Central File 

16-NWP-186 


